MPWGA BUSINESS MEETING MINUTES

APRIL 29, 2025

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Lori Stegink, Melanie Bassham, Susan Salmeri, Connie Maslowski, Carey Ricard, Cathy Quesnell, Donna Yon, Andrea Dresch, Jane Megrdle.

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: Connie Simonds, Suzan Carter, Brenda Creel.

MEMBERS AT LARGE: 55

GUESTS: Mike Karpe, PGA Director of Golf; Wayne Clark, PGA Head Professional; Sherlyn and Alexa from Morris Hall (Sponsors); Golf Cars of Tucson, Sponsor (Dave unable to attend).

TODAY'S EVENT: The Coyote Classic. Mike Karpe announced that we had 72 players today, such an awesome turnout! Thank you to Debbie Mielke and Barb Sullivan, the committee chairs, for organizing such a fun event. Mike announced the Closest to the Pin on the following holes, each player will be awarded \$20 to their account:

#4 – Cathy Quesnell

#8 – Karen Wilson

#13 – Donna Yon

#17 – Kim Cox

Mike went on the announce the winners of the six flights – 4 places will be awarded in each flight and this will be posted on the MPWGA website with winnings posted to your member account.

THANK YOU FROM COMMITTEE CHAIRS: Debbie and Barb wanted to thank the following for their help in making this such a great event:

Jane Megrdle – for all that she does

Sponsors – Morris Hall and Golf Cars of Tucson

Andrea Dresch- for her assistance with the banquet preparation.

Pro's – Mike Karpe and Wayne Clark

Sharon Evans and her Banquet Staff

Connie Maslowski and Dawn Roarty for their assistance.

BUSINESS MEETING CALLED TO ORDER: President, Lori Stegink at 12:30 pm.

APPROVAL OF JANUARY BUSINESS MEETING MINUTES: Ann VanSickel called for approval of January minutes, Seconded by Barb Sullivan.

KP'S: Jane Megrdle announced all KP's have been posted to member accounts.

STANDING RULES SUMMARY: Standing Rules changes will be posted to the website:

- Handicaps will be pulled on Friday
- Clarifications on flighting and prize pool allocations
- Update on 10-17 hole posting per USGA

ACE OF THE MONTH: Jane announced the Ace of the Month winners for January -April.

SDWGA: Aleta announced the winners from the Del Sol Tournament.

HANDICAP: Cathy Quesnell gave us a reminder on the Rules for Posting:

- Follow the guidelines
- Post every score, except for Tuesday
- If you don't post, use JOT on MPWGA and say why you did not post
- We must post to maintain our certification.
- Scores must be posted before midnight on the day of play
- If you play by yourself do not post.

SPECIAL EVENTS: Donna Yon gave a reminder that the Saddlebrooke Classic is scheduled to be held on May 13th. We still need two players, so contact Karen Erickson if you would like to play.

Our Summer Event, the Beach Bums Tournament with Saddlebrooke Ranch, still needs a chairman to coordinate if we are going to be able to hold it this year. The event is scheduled for August 19th. (Judy Grow and Ann Martin have volunteered to coordinate this event.)

We are looking for members to serve on the MPWGA Board for 2026. Also, please consider getting involved by Chairing a 2026 Special Event/Tournament.

TREASURER'S REPORT: Connie Maslowski reported that the budget is fine, but as usual we are operating in a deficit. A couple of options to consider eliminating this deficit would be to get more sponsors, possibly cut the budget for Special Events, and reduce the amount we subsidize for the Holiday Luncheon and Kick-Off dinner.

PRESIDENT LORI STEGNIK called for a motion for the meeting to be adjourned at 12:50 pm. Motion was made by Melanie Bassham and seconded by Barb Sullivan.

Respectfully submitted,

Susan Salmeri

Secretary MPWGA